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Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Tuesday, August 23, 2011 11:13 AM

To: Hyma Vedula

Cc: Lynn Deamer; Clarence Prestwood; Dale Mailhot

Subject: RE: Destruction of Confidential DN 11953-03 in Docket 030869-TL

Per this e-mail, Confidential DN 11953-03 in Docket 030869-TL will be destroyed.
Thank you.

Marguerite H. FcEean

Recorts Technician

Flociva Public Service Commigsion
Gffice of Commission Elerk

254¢ Shumarh Cak Woulebard
Tallahaggee, Florida 32396-0830
830--113-65824

From: Hyma Vedula

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 11:11 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Lynn Deamer; Clarence Prestwood; Dale Mailhot

Subject: RE: Destruction of Confidential DN 11953-03 in Docket 030869-TL

Marguerite,
Please destroy the document.

Thank you

Hymavathi Vedula

Florida Public Service Commission
Professional Accountant

Bureau of Auditing
Hvedula@psc.state fl.us

Tel: (850) 413-6477

Fax:{850) 413-6478

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from
state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon COM _____

request. Your e-mail communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure. APA

e e e e e ECR ___
From: Marguerite McLean GCL ____
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 9:13 AM RAD

To: Hyma Vedula SSC

Cc: Lynn Deamer; Clarence Prestwood; Dale Mailhot —
Subject: Destruction of Confidential DN 11953-03 in Docket 030869-TL ADM __

oPC ,

Hyma, cux L

Confidential DN 11953-03 in Docket 030867-TL has met its 5-year retention

schedule. Per Bob Freeman’s e-mail to Kay Flynn and Denise Vandiver. dated 10/5/05,

this document is to be destroyed. DOCUMENT NUMBIR-DATT
Please confirm destruction of this confidential document or advise of any further -
action needed. U 6 0 3 6 AUG 23 =

8/23/2011 FPSC-COMMISSION CLFa




Thanks.

Marguerite 3B, FeLean

Betorts Technirian

AFloviba Public Service Comnussion
Office of Conunission Clerk

2340 Shuntard Gak BWoulebard
Qallahassee, Jfloriba 32399-0830
850-413-6824

8/23/2011
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